
CIW OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNctt
MEETING

Monday, Aug. 15th, 2021, at 6:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAT (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - July t9,2O2l
Vouchers - July 15,2021 thru August 10, 2021

Treasurer Report - July 2021

Payroll Summary - July 29, 2021, August 5,2O2\, and August 12, 2021

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will callfor any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit com ments to th ree (3 )

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-22 Appoint Planning and Zoning Commissioners

AB 27-23 Grant Acceptance of State of ldaho, Division of Aeronautics, Resolution

PUBTIC HEARING

FY 22 Budget Hearing-published in the Star News July 29th and August sth, 2021

AB 2l-24 FY 22 Budget (Action ltem)

PUBI.IC HEARING

Proposed City Fee lncrease-published in the Star News July 29th and August 5th,2OZL

AB 21-25 Proposed City Fees (Action ltem)

BUDGET/FEES (Action ltems)

AB 21-26 FY22 Budget Ordinance

AB 27-27 City Fee Resolution

I



CITY OF DONNEI-LY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Aug. 15th, 2O2L, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOU RNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 19, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Hengg eler, 2nd bv Davenport to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Fulton Deeded Property - Easement for path was granted to Valley County Pathways in 2011,
parcel RP16N03E150151 (11.506 acres) was deeded to the City of Donnelly in 2014. Fence

along west property line is inside City property (not on property line).

Everett Street possibility of continuing throuBh to Payette Street, to alleviate traffic on Halferty
and State Street. Everett extension would consist ofthe road being completely built from base

Currently pastureland with no base.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-20 Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed Budtet

Review proposed budget for FY27

Motion bv Minshall. 2'd bv Eerequist to tentative ly approve the proposed FY22 budget.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

July 19. 2021

Cit) (\)uncil Meeting Minutes

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 19, 2O2L, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 2L-2L City of Donnelly Parking Ordinance

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 254 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Motion by Minshall,2'd bv Bergquist pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in fullto be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 254 be considered read, passed and adopted

after being read by title only.

City Clerk read Ordinance No. 254 by title only into record.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Henggeler,2nd by Davenport to ad journ meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

.lull 19. 2021
( it_r- Council Mceting Minutcs

,)



oB/10 /21
12:54:03

CI'Y OF DONNEI,',Y

Claim Details by Post€d Date
For c1aiE fro 07/15/21 to OA/1O/2\

lof10

, Over speht eXp€nditule

vendo. l/Nde/
rhvoice l/hv Date/Descri.Prion Po * Fund oEg Acct

cash
objec! Proj accounl

5379 -99540E 1?O I\DOBE SYSI'EMS rNC.

1 1451?31971 08/08/21 Auglsr seruice
lotal for vendo!

14.99

t4.99
14.99

385.ss

10 41100 620

10

10

15

15

51

51

10 41100 551

41100

41100

10100

10100

10190

10100

5356 -99547E 6 AT,AZON

1 2E4o52H10 O't/23/2t coFy t,aP..
2 2ESKCaPG2 0?/22l2t security syst6

rotal for Vend6r:

5350 140975 999999 iMERICAN !,EGIONF!I]AN( SPICKE',IIIRE
Lt rax Arard Fy2O21 $2000.00 and SIOOO.OO continqency

L 21-!4 \a! OA/O3/27 Lot rax Award Fy2O21
2 21-14 CON! OA/03/2a Lot Avald ContinEeDcy

aota] fo! vendor:

35.?6
319.19

345.55

41100

41100

605

700

10190

101r0

2, O00.00

1,000.00
3,000.00

5381 1,I113S 8 ANAI,Y'ICAT I,]IBOAATORIES, INC
rotal colifofr Bacreria

1 421A2 O6/30/2a Total colifoa Bacteria
2 A2lA2 06/30/27 sMple coltection

Total for vendo!

17.00
35.00

52.00

3/ 000.00

52.00

445. OO

210.00

5339 140815 10 ASSOCIATTON OF rDAqO CITTES
2022 AIC MEMBERSHIP DUES

2022 ICCII'OA UEMBERSHIP DUES

53110 140815 10 ASSOCTAIION OF rDAAO CITIES
2021 ICCfFoA Regisrlation-virtual

1 20000?980 0?/28121 legistratioD
lotal for vendor

10632 O1/2A/2\ rY22 AtC trei|elship dues
lOA3O O7/2A/21 FY22 fCCTFoA Menbership dues

400.00
45.00

43400

4 3400

560

560

10100

10100

1o

10

41100

41100

520

520

10100

10100

1

2

210.00
655.00



oa /ao /21
L2:54:03

CI?Y O!' DONNT:I,I,Y

Claih Details by posted Date
Fo! claiis ttq O7/rs/21, to 0A/ro/21

Paqe: 2 of 10

Reporc ID: Arloov

. over spent expenditure

vehdo! l/N&e/
Invoice r/tnv Date/De6crlption Po I Fund org Acct

c.3h
objoct Proj account

5361 140985 1{ aOISE OEFICE EOUIpMEtaT

Copie. Maintenance
1 IN2634109 O7/o2/21 coptex miht.nace - irune
2 IN25341.09 01/02/21 copier nainrenace - lasy
3 IN26341O' 01/02/2! copi.er naintenace - llly

total to! Ven.tor

54. t9

37.83
11.46
2.90

54. 19

t0
51

52

{1100
41100

41100

511

611

10100

10100

10100

43010

44100

430

452

10100

10100

5353 140995 25? CASCADE riARDrrARt

Bi}1ing
1 2107.-28'181 O7/2O/21 St.eeLs
4 2101-24546 o1l13l2! Patks

60.4 0

50.33

110.73Total for v€nd6r:

Total f6r vahd6r:

110 _ ?3

3? 6 .00

2r 509. 50

18, O5? .07

1o

10

10

10

5362 -99543E 29 CIt! Oa DONNETTY - tlAtEE
lilate! BiUing/Sever-3?O N. Mai.-24, Corbet Lane

r olot o't /29/2L rnly
2 OO97 07/29/21 July 37o N. rraiD stleet

aotal fo! V..d6r:

340.00
35. O0

376.O0

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

5352 140825 326 CORE E MArN

$ater systa EquiFent
I P0?0?07 07106/21 Meter EquipEnt
2 PO9246A O7/O9/21, r,Esc. wate. Systen slpplies
3 P1919aO O7/09/21, ttis.. llate! Sysr€h supplies
4 P083909 07/09/2r, v,isc. Fater Syst6 Supplies

5342 14114s 325 CORE E yArN

,Iater Systen Eguitreht
L P132421 0?/28121 neter Upgrade
2 D234522 O7 /28/2\ FEZ Back Elo,
3 P3l7l12 01/29/2! Ba.k Flos
4 PZ99O69 07/26/21 cted,it:

583.45
181.a2

1, 698.15
!6. Oa

51

51

51

51

43400

43{00
a34oo

43400

433

433

433

433

10100

10100

10100

10100

11 ,921.95
568.63

19.91

-583.45
20,566.57

51

51

51

51

43400

43400

{3400

43400

710

133

433

433

10100

10100

10100

10100



oa /to /21
12:54:03

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

clair Details by Posred Date
Fo! clains ttq o7/1s/2a Lo Oa/Lo/2a

Page: 3 o! 10

&ePort rD: AP100v

... over spent exlEnditure

Lin€ I
vendor l/Nme,/

Invoi.e i/Inv Date/Descriprion Line 9 Po S Fund Or9 Acct
Cash

objecl Ploj A.count

53a3 140835 202 CTC BUSINESS

t 035{01 o7l2al21 telepho!.- lruly
2 O351Oa o7l28l21 relephone- Lrufy
3 035401 0?/28121 telephone- July

total for venclo!:

53a4 1{O8as 38 Drc LrNE, rNc.
uohthly contract fee

1 0066113-IN O1/2A/21 JUne contract fee
Monthly CONfRACT EEE

total for Vendor:

5364 141OOS 41 DONNELI,TY A!:E.A CTIAMBER OF

Lot Arard Fl21 21-11
I 2t-rl OA/03/2L r.oT Arald 21-11

Total, lor vehdo!:

a! .41

54.87
25 .33

4 .2L

44.47

10

51

41100

41100

41100

431

131

437

10100

10100

10100

5365 141015 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED IJ'
Honthly Bater sy5tem opelational se*ices

1 1OAZ OA/O|/2L ater syst6 se*ices July
uonthly COIITRACT FEE

Total fo! Vendor

14.55

1{.56

14.56

4, OOO. OO

4.000.0o

{,000.00

375.00

3?5.00

3?5.00

39.37

51

15 41100 922

51 41100 360

10 44300 416

51 41100 431

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

53!15 14oa5s 46 ED STATJB ! SONS

ProPane for DDC

4 521114s g1/O9/21 ptoI,6ne-265 N. colbet Lane 39.3?
39.3?

5384 -9t538E 306 ENAALTNG ELEUENTS, rNC

B.oad Band Intelner Seryice/pup Systd
1 D164263 O8l10,/21 Auglst Seryices

Total for vendo!:

Total lor vend6r:

34 .00

3{.00
3{.00

41100 520



oa/10 /2a
12:54:03

CITY OF DONNELIY

clair Details by Posted Date
For c1airc rroh O7/\s/2t to OA/lO/2r

4of10
aPlo0v

Ove! spent expendilule

vendor l/N&e/
hvoice l,/hv Date/Desc.iprion Po * Fund Olg Acct object ploj

5346 140855 32rt FERGUSON

BiUing - .rune

1 92Aa22L/94 o6/21/2L r4at.r Mnhole supplies
2 9475170 O6/25/2a Patks yainlenaDce Repails

796.6a

348.30
4!4.38

211.O35383 14115s 32rl aERGUSON

Biuing - July
1 9493638 o7 /o1,/2\ tlater @nhole supplieE

lotal for vendo!

51

10

51 43400 463

1o 43010 432

10 44100 451

43400

44100

463 10100

10100

5365 141025 4A FN,AN(],IN BUII,DTNG SUPPII CO

nitherts Fence Repair
1 1090205 07/07/21 $itl'e.s rence Repaj..

Totat fo! vendor

Total f6r v.nd6r:

Total for vendor:

50.53

50.53
50.53

1, 4! 0. O0

1,440.00
1, 440.0O

458.15

271 .O3

1, 013. 71

56.55
25.rO

4.34
11.78

7 .43
260 . O7

5.2!
124.24

19. 36

277.57

61. {6
8s8.15

10100

10100

10100

534? 140875 58 HONEY DIPPERS

IroEta potty for Boat Doct/carpq.ound
! s1oo9 O7/O2/2! polta porty

53{9

2

3

4

5

5

8

9

10

11

L2

13

140883 56 IDAIO POnER

BiUihg - iluly
2205577988 O7/2O/O2 city ,ta1l / Maintenance
2205517988 O'l /20/2a ciry HaU / t aintenance
22056119AA 07,/20/21 cir.y Hall / I'tainr€nahce
2201034223 0?/20121 Comuhity Cente!
2201629405 O7/23/2a Ki6sl{ / Rest Area
2206076560 0?/20121 File Pup
2200223291 o1/2o/21 ttatet stpf,ty
22OL9LOO1a 0?/20121 street lights
22062282\\ 07/20/21 rr.j,n sueet Lights
2207365156 O7/20/2a Nq PnnP

2207493590 07122121 cap ltost site

{1100
41100

{1100
41100

43010

t1100
41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

416

416

416

416

416

4\6
415

416

416

{16
451



oa/1o /21
L2:54:03

CTrI OF DONNEI.LI

Clair Details by posted D.t€
Fo! clais ft@ O7/r,s/2r to oA/\O/2a

5o!10

.. ove! stEnt expenditure

vendo! l/N&e/
Invoice {/hv Date/Desctiption Po * Fund o!9 Acc! object ploj account

536? 141035 155 IATGSHORE DTSPOSAT,

1 08012r Oa/o1/27 ,ftash cou.ction
2 2514L479 08/01/21 DDC rrash

Total fo! veDdo.

1,214.15
1t2.45
1,391.20

534A 140895 166 IDAllO RT'RAT WATER ASSOCIATION

Ft22 Mehber.hj.p
t 1aso4 o6/29/2L annual nerbelship

lotal for vendor:

5342 140905 99999a taRr C!.EMENS

r4ileage Reirburs@nt - 2 tlips to ,-riston
| 1/L1 7/21 0?/28121 Ailport Barlof,

Iotaf for vehdor:

5337 -99550E 312 t $E.s
1!' IhLine valwe

1 1409000528 O7,/r,O/21 varte

360_00

360.00

360.00

L,391 .20

364 .55

35. 98

364.55

36! .55

51 41100 520

474

10 41100 550

1o 43010 {30

1o 43010 434

10100

10100

10190

10190

51

10

41100

411300

10r00
1010o

414

Total fo! vendo.:
35.98

35.98

5380 -99539E 2!7 MCCAT.L QUrCK rr.rBE

7 9467 O9/21/1A Dodge 3500 oil sedi.e
lotal fo! vendor:

5358 -99542E 216 I.ITCROSOFT

Bosiness Essenlj.a1 EMiI - Mayor & Couci], t{elibers
Offj,cc 365 Suls.liption

102.91

62.48

LO2.91

\02.91

1

2

E01O0FCL1P O8lo4l21 enail seryice
EO1ooACCON OA|O4121 otftce 365

lotal for Vendor:

37.88
25.00

52.44

10

10

41100
,t 1100

620

620

10190

10190



oa/1o/21
12:54:03

CIIT OF DONNELLI

clair Details by Posted Date
Fo! crairs tr6 o7/75/2t to oa/7o/21

Pagei 5 of 10

RePort rD: aP100v

over spent cxponditure

vendor l/N@/
Invoice f/Inv Date/Descliptioh Po S Fund o!9 Acct

cash

object Ploj Account

5358 -9r545E 328 NORTT{O OlItpIAtERS

\ F,DD112242 07117121 Aj.rporL tarroe
2 Al,ts1{3579 O?/24l21 fi.rrov sectionE

lotal for v.ndo!

{13.36
254.38

667.74

5359 1]I1O4S 154 NORtfi INKE RECREATIONA' SE'ER !
Contract sever SeFice

1 9s-10-00 O8l03/21 contlacl Augrust

fotal fo! vendor

5354 140915 999999 PArrr, \IATiTTER

Eiref,o.ks tlansportation
L 1 O7/15/2r 2O2l ailevoll t.est5rtation

total lor vendot

53,11 1{0925 105 PRTNTSHOP MCCTTL

Boat Doct Envelopes
L 6150 01/22/21 Boat Do.k EnveloPes

Total fo! vendor

5350 140935 115 ROCXY MOTTNTATN SrcNS

L 21392 07/23/21. city P.lking sign

8,4O0.00
4r 40o.00

8. !00 _ 0o

667 .7 4

500. o0

417.00

750.00

65.00

500.00
500.00

52 41100 541

15 41100 922

10 44100 451

10100

10100

10100

1o

10

4 4100

44100

925

925

10190

10190

417.00
417 _ 00

5370 141055 261 RANDY I,IORELL EXCAV}TION &

3/4t' cravel Roaal Mix
1 2l...2960 0A/05/2L 3/4" cravel Road ltix-streets
2 2l-2960 Oe/O5/2r 3/4" cravel Road rtix-Parks

T6ta1 f6i vFnd.r

3?5_00

375.O0

750.00

43010

4,4100

700

700

10100

10100

10

10

65.O0

65.00
10 44100 455

Total for vendo!

53?2 141065 199 STRED-II
shreddihE seryice

1 4182156947 01/22/21 shrcddinE - July
2 A1-42456941 01/22/21 shteddj,nq - JuLy

73,12
33. ?5

112.49

10

51

41100

41100

605

605

10r00
10100

10100



oa/1o/27
12:54:03

CITY OF DONNELLY

claih Details by Posted Date
aor craihs tx6 01/15/21 t6 0A/!0/2L

Page: ? of 10

RePort rD: APlOov

over stEnt expenditure

vendoE f /Ne/
hwoice l/Inv Date/Description Po * Fund or9 Acct

cash
object rloj account

3 a1a2456941 O7/22/2a sr)teddins - Jnly
ToLal fo! Vendorr

1410?5 120 SINCI,AIR FT,EEI TRACI( (STINKER)

5 .62
112.49

'142.14

142.14

52 41100 605 10100

53?1

1

8

1,2

13

14

10

10

10

10

10

51

481

483

442

441

{83

.ruIy
July

07101/21 sn U EDgtDe

01/L4/21, s,l,-dsteex
o7 /oa/2a oodge 33oo

credi 0?,/31./21 cledit
01/1,4/2r Backhoe

332.51

{0.25
51.20

143.05

100.13
332.51

43.70

54.40
25.!1
4.19

43.70

r04.85

4ta _20

'142 .14

43010

43010

43010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5373 141085 150 SPAAr(IrrGtt
IDtehet serices

L 112446541 08/01,/21 interner-,rury/aug
2 \L2146547 O8l01/21 intehet-.ruly/Aug
3 l\2446547 08/01/21 intelnet-.ru1y/au9

aotal fot venalor:

fotal for vrnd6r:

aotal fo! vendor

10

51

52

1o

10

41100

41100

41100

437

431

437

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

530

s30

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5351 140945 122 SrrR NEirS

1 56114 01/22/21 Plz Public Ilealins 401 N Ein
2 s61a9 07/29/2\ Budget searirE

12.93
31,92

5374 1{1095 122 SIAR NEitS

t 56A\6 OA/Os/2a Fee schedole Heaiing
2 561a98 07/29/21 Bndger H.atinq
3 s6837 08/05/21 B!.lEet
4 s6831 O8l05/21 Buctget

s 5683? O8l05/21 Budget

50.06

28.14
130.O0

100.00
100.00

523.05

10

10

10

10

5t

530

530

530

530

530

5353 1{0955 237 USA BLIE BOOX

BiIIing
1 566021 o1/\6/2L t4agna rlak 100 t-cato! 43400 463 10100

Total fo! vendo!:

41100

41100

41100

{3010

41100



o8/\o/2t
12:54:03

CIII OF DONNEI,IY

C.lai! Details by Posted Date
!o! crais ttotl O7/L5/2L to Oa/ao/z|

Pa9e 8of10

, over sPent expenditlre

vendo! l/N@/
hvoice {/Inv Date/Descliptio. Po * Fund olq Acct

cash
obJect lEoj A.count

5359 -99544E 162 USDA Rulal Develolhent
.Annual Loan Patrent Series 2O2O

1 06252021 0?/15121 Interesr palment

USDA Bond Pa)ment selies 2020

19, 633.00

19,633.00

19,533.00

141.50

51 41100 810 10100

10190

535',7 -995{5E 13a USpS

401 N taih St Bullding Petuits

O129AG O1/14/2L Building Eemit {01 N lrai.n
o13o3a 01 /22/2L Postase

31 .50
110.002

?ota1 fo. vendor

Total for vendor

10

10

41100

41100

341

614

10190

10190

5375 1/11105 138 USPS

post office box 1 yea!
1 125 OA/01,/21 Post office box
2 125 OA/OL/2r. tbst office box
3 725 OA/or/2\ posl offi.e box

10?.90
{9.80
8.30

5376 -99541E 13a USPS

Certified lattels
1 ?015343004 OA/O3/2a sill Business License

Total fo! vendor:
?. oo

31{.50

!66 _ O0

7.OO

47.22

53?? 141115 208 WEST CENTRA! MOUN?AINS ECONOMIC 5, 000.00

5355 -995{8E 171 \IAI,I,EI COUI TI TRANSFER SAATION

2 21750 07/15/21, 071521 Dunp Run

3 2ASa5 O7/2al2a 072821 DurlP Aun

Tolal fo! vendo.

L4.72

28.50
17 .22

10

10

41100

41100

4t4
4t4

10190

10190

10 41100 614

41100

a1!.oo

41100

614

614

614

10100

10100

r0100

rY2t Local Option Tax Avald
city Econonic Devetop,neDt Fund

2r-O9 OA/09/21 FY21 Awatd wcEDC

Ft21 0A/09/2L city Funds

I

2

4, O0O. Oo

2, 000. oo

6, 000.00

15

10

,t 1100

41100

922

327

10100

10100

10

51

52



oa/10/21
12:54 :03

CItY OF DONNE!,,

Clair Details by posted Date
Eor claiff fron 01/r5/2a ro OA/\O/2,

Page: 9 of 10

RePort ID: APIoOV

. over spent expenditule

vendor */N&e/
Invoice l/Inv Dare/Description

cash
object Ploj accountPo # Fuhd Org Accr

53?8 1a112S 20t YoRGASoN IAll OFFTCES pr"L 45o.OO
I€ga1 Sepices

2 2o2l-nnt Oa/O2/21, FaaiL/cotxespondence 45O.OO 10 41100 3ZO 1O1OO

rotal for vendo!: 4so o0

fl of claic 47 rotal: 74,4a5.29
rotal ElectroDic claihs 21,508.83

TotalNon-Efectloniccl.iss 52916.46
r* This .ePolt nns by claii Posled Date/ *hich is a Eystd generated lie1d rhsr .lrays shows the date on rhich the claii ras
actuatly Posted in the syst6. rl a claii r.s c-celted &d re-Ibsted, th€ tDsted dat. vitl sho, as of the date it ,as le-posted. r*



oa/ao/2a
12:54:03

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

Fun.t Slrll@ly tor clairs by CL posted Dlte
For claias rto 07/\5/21 Lo Oa/10/2a

l0 of 10

AP1lO

10 GE}r'EF.LL

10190 r<laho

15 I,OT EUND

10100 Idaho
51 IIAIER

10100 rdaho
10190 Idaho

52 SE}IER

10100 rdaio

First - Checking
ailst - ExPense ,lccount

Firs! - checking

Filst - Checking
First - Expense Account

Filst - ChecJ<inE

$8. 647.55

sl,465.83

s44,40a.35
93a.00

$11,500. O0

sa,429.56

$7{, {85_29



oe /05/21,
12:16:39

CITY OT DONNELLY

Stat@nt of Expenditule - Budget v3. Actual R.polt
For the Accounting Perj.od: 1 / 2L

1of8
8100

10 GENERAL

Account object ttD
colren! Awaila.ble t
App.opriation Appropriation comitted

1I1OOO GENERTI GOVERNVEIIT

{1010 Personnel
110 Office t{.gee
11,1 Council Wages

112 Mayor Fages

210 fiealth
211 visioh
220 social seculity/uedicare
230 PERSI

250 Unehployrent Insulance
260 workels corp€nEation
290 Dcnt.l
961 Tax.g

Account Aotal:

72 I
83 I
83t
12r

69r
60r

1{5 r
35t

?1 t

4,2OA.a4

780.00
260.00
399.14

0.00
401 .52
541.48
25.L1

0_ 00

24.70
0.oo

6, 641 .8s

0.00
0.00
0. o0

1,549. 04

0.00
o.o0
0.00

-28 _ 00

41.22

58.33
19.94
0.00

L09.21

0.00
0.00

450,40

10{.85
354.55

210.00
0.00

35.?6
o.o0
0.00

110.00
0.00

11 .41
0.00

349.19
0.01
o.00

3, {69.03

2a , 521 .63
7.800.00
2.600.00
3.991.15

0.00
2. 985.15
4,254.34

\71.11
194-00
247 .OO

938.4?
51, a1a. 12

102.{3
10.23

4 t225.0O
4,204.04

0. oo

0.00
3.933.10
1,548.99

47.22
2,562. O7

335.29
0.00

1.153.35
0.00

4.98{.10
a17 .90
51?.05

5?3.85

210.00

0.00
1. 933.93

571.70
o.0o

335.80
o.o0

1, 013. 18

4,500.70
8r?. {1

-0.01
0.00

34,255.33

39.838. Oo

,.360.00
3,120.00
9, { 50. O0

306.00
3, 943.00
5,1t4.00

293.OO

133.00
694.O0

0.00
?3, 335.00

39,838 _ OO

9,360.00
3,120, O0

9,450.00
306.00

3,943_Oo

6,194.00
293 . OO

133.O0

698.00
0.00

73,335.00

\1,21O.31
1,560.00

520.00
5, 458 .8{

306.00

95?.85
1,939.66

115.83

-61.00
{5t.00

-934.47
2t,52O.OA

41100

220 Social security/lredicale
250 Uneiplotrcnt h3ur.nce
310 Audit a Accoating Seryices
32O Attorney/I4gal Fee!
321 Econdnic Develotetrt
330 contract - P1annihg E zoninE
340 Contract rabo!
341 PasE ThF Chalges
{14 Solid tlaEte CoUection
415 alectric I 6ag

{31 city gaU Lepair r r4aiht
436 Cell Phon. Mayor/Maintenance
437 telephohe, aelecmuDications
456 signs
51O hsurance - Liability
520 Dues 3 Fee6

530 Pu.blications- lleY3pap€r
550 lrawel Reiibulsenent
551 lraining . Education
552 xeala t Eutertai@nt
505 office supplies
511 copier uaint€nance
513 Il - Coq:ute!

615 Grant lllitj.ng
620 Softvare - Ne*
621 softrare Maintenance Fees

700 capj.tal Inplovenents
930 Reconcililtion Discrepancies
970 crant Erl*nse

Accou.t total:

0. o0

0.o0
a,225. OO

8,00o. o0

2.00o. o0

4,000_0o
15,000.00
{, ?00. o0

100.00
3,200.00
2.800.00
1,500.00
1,350. O0

1,000.00
!1, 884 ,00
1. O0O.0O

900.00

900.00
1,200.00

300.00
2,000. oo

500.o0
500.o0
650.00

3.00O.00
2, 000.00

5,200.00
4,000. o0

10.00
500.00

75,419.00

0.00
o.0o

4.225 .OO

8,000.00
2,0oo. oo

a,000.00
15,000. o0

4.?00.o0
100.00

3,200.00
2,800. oo

1,500.00
1.35O.00
1.000. o0

4r844.00
1,000.00

900.00

900.o0

t,2oo . oo

300.00
2.000.00

500.00
500.00
650.00

3,000. o0

2,000. o0

5,200.00
4,000.0o

10.00

500.00
?5, 419. O0

-to2.13
-10.23

0.00
3, ?95.95
2,000.00
,t,00o.00

11,066,90

3,151.01
52.74

637.93

2,463.71
1,500.00

186.65

1,000.00

-0.10
s22.10

242.95

325.15

990.00
300.00

56.0?

-17.70
500.00
313.20

3,000.00
946_42

599.30

3, \02.59
10.01

s00.00
41,163 .61

100 t
53t

26 I
33t
47 I
80r
\2 I

85t

100 t
l8t
69t
6{t
18 I

97t
116 t

52r

51 r
88t
22\

45t

Account Gloup 
"ota1:

10r110.88 46,010.25 148,754.00 1{a,?54.00 62,6A3,'t5 58 t



oa /05 /2a
12:16:39

CIIY O! DONNEITY

Statdent of Expenditu.e - Budget ws. Actual Reporr
Fo! the AccountinE Period: 1 / 2r

2ofA
B100

10 GENERAL

Accoun! Object vtD
cutent Availa.ble t
APPloI,.j.ation Applol,!.iation co,mitted

0_ 00

0.o0
o.oo

0.00
219.18
2L9 .14

500.00
2,5O0. OO

3,000.0o

500.00
2,5OO. O0

3,000.0o

500.00
2,24O.42
2,740.82

0. o0 219.18 3,000,00 3,0o0.00 2,140.42 ? *account GlouP Tot.1:
{3000 Public xolks

43010 Boads and stleets
116 Roa.b a Street Fag.s
114 Snof, Renowal waqeg

210 lealth
220 social Sedrity/Medicale
230 PERI'I

250 Uneqrlol@Dt Insura.ce
260 tlolkels C@pensation
290 Dantar
340 cont.act ,,abor
416 Electric E Gas

429 Sno* Remval Maintehance
430 Road I stleet Mainlenance
,32 Building R€pails E liaintenaDce
434 Equj.p. laj,ntaiDance
435 EquiFent l4ase P.trent
454 St!.et Scape

455 sidewalk, Curb, cutte! Maintenln..
456 signs
{60 sE}l Ioo1s, EquiFen
461 shop rtisc Supplies
4?0 Dust Abat.mnt
481 FueI Gas

482 Diesel - winte!
483 Diesel - sllme!
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Nevspaper
553 CLothing Reihl,ufseient
?00 capital laplovemnts
900 P!b1i,c Safety
970 Grant Expense

Account Total:

2,744.91
0.00

213.16
2to.2a
291.O5

1?.09
0.00

16.91
o.o0

155.07

0.00
67 .91
o.o0
o.o0
o.00
0.00
0-00
0.o0
o.o0
0.00

3,301.62
54.53

138.17

52. t2
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

?.333.58

\4,749 . t2
16,02L.24
3, 605. 97

2,35?. 03

2.890.19
1?a_08

1, 062 - 40

223 .14

o.o0
2,323.O'.l
1,01L.23

11\.74
15.94

1,959.47
0.00

2,426.60
0.00

68.64
393.66

!22.53
3,30L,62

695.35
1,804. Oo

954.16
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,759.9'
o.o0
0.00

64,7 96.22

31,204.00
14, 944.00
8,007. O0

3,344.0o
5,5tO.00

?35.00
L,25L. OO

582.00
1.000.00
4, O00.00

10,000.00
7 ,20O. OO

3,500.00
6,500. O0

15, O00.00

2,000 _ o0

3,000.00
500.00

2,500.00
500.00

?,000.00
1,600.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500.00

17,50O.00

3, 600.00
30, 000,00

185,201.00

!6,1L4.24
-1,077.24
4,4O1.03
1.030.9?
2,699.41

555.92
188.50
358.86

1,000.00
L,616.93
4,924.17
6,424.26
3,444 .02

4, 540.13
15,0O0.00

-426.60
3,000.00

rr31.36

2,106.34
371 ,47

3,698.38
904.6{

1,396.00
213.41

100.00
100.00
500.00

5, 740.01

3, 500.00
30,000.00

\!7,4O4,14

107 t
45t

52t

85r
38t

58 1

11 t
11 t

30t

121 t

14r
16*
25t
47*
43t
56r
80r

67*

37 I

Account croup Total:
4{OO0 orIlER

44100 Palks and Recleation
11? Park 6 Rec Wages

119 Ai.port uaj.nt oages

210 Health
220 social seculitylxedicare
230 PERSI

250 unenplotment hsurance
250 nolke!s conpensati,on

7 , Oa2 . 6a

ao7.05
1A4.79

603.54

510.58
41 .37

416.O0

15,310.00
2,100.00
3,158.00
1,121.00
1, 8?0.00

452 . OO

430.00

15,310.00
2,100.00
3,158.00
1,121.00
1,870.00

452.00
430.00

a,227.32
L,292.95
2,313 .21

51? .4 6

1,259 _42

!04 _ 63

14.00

46 *
38r
25r
54 1

33r
10t

7,333,58 64,795.22 186,201.00 1a6.201.O0 117,40{.?8 37 *

{2000 Pubu,c Safety
42OO0 Public Slfety

456 siqrs
900 Pubtic safety

Account aotal:

31,204. O0

14, 944. O0

4,007.00
3t3aa.0o
5,590.00

?35.00
1.251.00

582.00
1,000.00
4,000. o0

10,000.00
7 ,2OO.OO

3,500.00
6.500.00

15,000.00
2.00o.0o
3.000.00

500-00
2,5O0. O0

500.00
7,000.00
1,600.00
3,200.O0
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
s00.00

17,500.00
3,600.o0

30.000. oo

186,201.00

1,516-38
431 .74

130.48
14 9. 4a

133.81

12.15
0_ 00



oa/05/21
L2:L6:39

CIry OF DON!{ELLY

Stat@nt of Ekp€nditure - Dudget ws. Actual Repolt
For thG Accouting Peliod: 7 / 2a

Page: 3 of 8

RetDrt rD: 8100

IO GENERAL

Account object YTD

oliginal current AvailaJrle t
Applopriation Appropriation Apl,rol,riation Comitted

290

438

450

{51

452

453

456

450

700

900

923

City Park Inproveents
Racquet CourC Haintenance
Canpg.ound/Boatdock xaintenuce
City Palk lGitrtendce
Rest Alealxiosk lraintenance

sMlI Tools, Equilaen
Capital lhprowerents

Aiport Maintenance
Account Tolal:

4.07
444.38

o.o0
2,173.A5

399.92
81.59
65.00

o.o0
0.oo
0.00

667.74
6,224 .69

114,70

3?5.00
39.3?
0.00
0.00
o.o0

530.0?

{4.56
2.878.38

0.00
2 | 969 .64
1,230.11

81.59
123.16

0.00
35,188.4?
5,155.56

403.01
60,731.03

256.O0

14,000.00
3,50O.0O

5!000.00
1, O00.00

500.00
500.00

2.00o. o0

85,000.00
2,5O0. O0

3,500. oo

142,291.OO

256.O0

14, O0O.0O

3,500.0o
5,000.o0
1,0o0. o0

s00.00
600.00

2,000_oo
85,000.00
2.500.00
3,500.00

L42,297.OO

1, 600.00
{, too.0o

300.00
2,000.00
4, OO0. O0

500.00
12,500. O0

207.41

Lt, L21.62
3,500.00
2, O3O.32

-230.tr
418.31
1?6.54

2,000.00
48, 811.53

-3,255.56
2,696.99

81,565.9?

468.87
340.00

-813.30
-4,O45.24

4,000.00
50o.0o
449,29

19r
2ta

59t
L23 I
16 t
71 t

43r
230 r
23+
43t

44300 Depot
,11{ solid waste coll,ection
{15 nater and serer
{16 Electlic r cas
432 BulldinE Repails ! ltaj.ntenance
700 capital lryrlovefunts
950 Solid naste Transfer site Iax

Account Total:

1. 131 .13
3,?60.00
1,113.30
6,O15.24

0.oo
o.oo

12,O50.11

1, 600 _ O0

4,100. o0

300.00
2,000. o0

4.000.00
500.00

12,500.00

92 1

371 t
302 \

t6t

Account erouE Total

Fund aotal
6,754 .16

24,199.22
72,141.14

227 ,461 .39

154, ?97.00
192,752 .OO

154, ?9?.00
492,152.OO

42,01s.26
264, AA4 .61



oa/o5/27
12:16:39

CITY OF DONNEI,',Y

Staterent o! Exp€ndi,ture - Budget vs. Actual Relert
Fo! the Accouting Perj.od: 7 / 2L

4of8
al00

15 I'? FUND

Account object YTD

cullent Available t
APPlopliation Apptopliation comitted

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENT

41100 A<lnini5tlation
922 Local opti.on las Expense

Account Iotal:

Account Gloul, Total r

Fund Total:

10,024.00
10,024.00

50, 941. 63

50, 981.63
93,000.00
93, O0O. Oo

93.00o. o0

93,O0O.oO

42, O1,A .37

42, OLA.37

10.02,1 . OO

10, 024 .00
50, 981.63
50, 981. 53

93,000.00
93,0O0.00

93,000.00
93,0OO.OO

42, OlA .37

42 t O'LA .37

55t
55t

55r
55t



oa/o5/2r
12 :16:3 9

CITY OE DONNELLI

stat@nt of Expenditlre - Budge! vs, actual Repo.!
ror the Accounting Peliod: 1 / 2L

5of8
8100

51 r{AtER

Accounl object
cullent Awail&Ie t
APProPriation lppropriation Comitted

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENI

{1010 Pelrornel
110 Office t{.9e3
111 Councj.l Fages

112 Mayo! l{age!
115 ,ater 6 Sere! $aqes
210 lealth

L,942.52
360.00
120.00

3,385.35
392,75
444.32

524.37
33.17

0.00
24.3!

1,230.79

13,211.81
3,500.00
1,200. OO

18, 7 95.19
3,558.80
2, A\5.94
3,397.24

185.99

5tt.80
220.21

rt?,531. 05

18,387.00
4,32O .OO

1,440.00
18,317, O0

?,361. O0

3.057. O0

1,883.00
382.00
673.00
50?.oo

59.32?. O0

18,38 r.0O
4,320.00
1,440.00

18,317.00
7.361.0O
3,05?.00
4,883.00

382.00
6?3.00
507.00

59,321 .OO

5,175_19
720.OO

240.0O

-4?8.19
3,402.20

241.05
t,485.72

195.01
128.20

245.15
11, ?95.95

72t
83*
83r

103 r
48t
92 1

{9 t
81 t
43t
80r

220 Social Security/Medicale
230 PEiSr
250 Un€lit Lotmnt hsutance
250 Borkers CoqEnsation
290 Dent.I

Account lotal

41100

310 Audit I Accountinq Seryices
320 Attoftey/Lg.I Fees

351 tairtenaDc6 Cont!.ctor
360 trater OI:cE.to!
414 soud flaate CoUection
415 Electric r GaE

435 Equipd€nt Leale Pa)rcnt
435 c€1I Phone lrayorluaintenaDce
437 aelePhone, lolocmunications

510 In5u.ance - Li..bility
52O Dues r Fees

530 Publlcations- NewspatEr
550 alavel Beintbullaent
551 Ilaj,Di,ng l Education
605 olfice supplies
511 copj.er Mainteh.nc€
614 Postage

615 crant rlri.ting
520 Softrare - Ne*
621 soft{are lilainte.ance Fees

810 Bond Pat@nts
91o Depleciation

account Total:

o.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
t,28O.21

568.95
0.00
0.00

44.14
0. o0

0.00
374 .5 5

0.00
0.00
o,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

o.o0
0.00

19,633.00
0,00

22.416. L6

1,950.0O

0.00
3?5.00

3, rt?5. O0

12,411.84
6, LAA.62

o.o0
0.00

868.75
0.00

2,254 .2O

606.52
115.?rt

0.00
0.00

492.24

215. O7

219.00

0.00
25.20

2t123.4O
22,93O.11

0.00
51,3L2 .36

1. 950. O0

2,000.00
2, OO0.0O

4,?50.O0
13,000.00

7, 000. oo

6,492.OO

240.00

950.00
500.00

2,682 .OO

1,300.00
450.00
?50.00

750.00
1,000.00

280.00
4?5.00

2.000.00
250.00

3,500.00
24,833.00
28. 933. O0

106 / 0a5.00

1, t50.00
2,00o.00
2.00o.00
4.750.00

13,000.00
?,000. oo

6,492.OO

240.O0

950.00
s00.00

2,642. OO

1,300. O0

450,00

?50.00
?50.00

1,000.00
280.00

475.00
2,000.00

250.00

3.500.00
24, 833.00
28,933.00

106,085.00

0.00
2,000 _ 00

1.525.00
t,213.00

588.15
811.38

6,492.OO

240.00
41.25

s00.00
421.40

613.48

334.26
?50.00

750.00
501.72

3.93
256.00

2,000.00
224.40

1,376.60
1.902.25

28,933.00
51,172 .64

100 r

19t
?3t
95t
88t

91 t

84t

26t

{9 t
99 I
a6t

10t
61 t
92\

51 *

29,516.95 101,8a3.{1 165,412.00 a65,4L2.0O 53,568.59 62 t

0.00
0.00

65.95
65,95

125.00
t25.00

125.00
L25.00

59.05
59.05

538
53r

Accounl cloup Total o.o0 65.95 125_00 125.00 59.05 53 t

Account GrouP rota],:
42000 Public Saf.ty

42000 Pubtic safety
9O0 Publi.c Safety

Account Total:



oa/o3/21
12:16:39

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Statdent of ExtEnditule - Budget vs. A.rual Reporr
For the Accouting Perj.od: 'l / 27

Prg€: 6 of I
R€port ID: 8100

51 WATER

Account object vaD

oliginal cullent Available r
APPlop!iation Applopriati6n Appropriarj,on comitted

!3000 Public tlorks
{3400 llater sy!t6

433 Rep.ir6 a Maint to raater
434 Equip. MaintaiDance
452 chaicals
463 stEll tools and supplies for ,rate!
550 lests
710 l{€ter EquitrcDt Purchasecl

Accost TotaL:

7, ?83.01
2,218. A3

2,306.60
3,681 .12
2,943.OO

2,2Ot.11
2L,2OO . OO

9,500.00
1, s00.00
5r500.00
1 ,825. OO

s,000.00
7.800. o0

37,125. O0

9.500.00
1,500.00
5, s00.00
7 ,425. OO

5,000. o0

7,800.0O
37, 12s _ oo

1,116.99

-7?8.83
3,193.40
4,137.88

2,05?.00
5,59a.56

L5,925.0O

Account cloup aotal
Fund rotal

2.509. s0

0.00
144.00

1,159.68
242.OO

0. o0

4,059.18

4,059.18
33,605.13

21.200, O0

123, 109.35

a2\
152 *
12r

59t
28\
57t

37,125,00
2O2 , 562 . OO

3 7.125. O0

2O2,562.O0
\5,925.00
19,552.64

57t
61 t



08 /05/21
12 :1.6:3 9

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Stat@nt of Erpenditule - BudEet vs. Actual Repor!
Eor the Accounting peliod: 1 / 2!

Paqe: ? of I
RePort ID: 8100

52 SEIfER

Account objecr YTD

CurEent Available t
APp.opriation Applopriation comitted

41OOO GENER.AI. GOT'ERNTCNI

41010 Personnel
11O Offlce llages
111 Council Eages

112 riayor ,rag.s
115 w.ter I Sever thges
210 sealth
220 Soci.I S€cu.ity,/Medlcaie
230 PERSI

250 Unehplolrent Insurance
260 rlorters ContlEn3.tioh
290 Detrtal

Account total:

Account Group loral:
Fund Total i

323 .45
60.00
20. oo

23.45
32 .41
32.67
44.42
2.15
0.00
2.01

540.62

2, \99 .31
600.00
200.00
236.36
339.28
247.78
355.25
l]t.81
90.80
2\.05

{.304.?1

3, 065. O0

't20. oo

240.00
500.00
?35.00
685.O0

772.O0

165. O0

85.O0

100.o0
t.05?.00

325.00
o. oo

256.20
!21.L4

0.00
88.10
0.00

3?5.?O

0.00
7 .70

63,900.00
34 .41
41 .90

108.00
4.19

353.90
3,092.93

0.00
68,718.63

8. 953.36
8,953.36

13, O23.34

73,023.34
112.530.00
112,530 _ 00

112,530. O0

112,530. OO

39 r 506, 56

39,505.55
65r
55t

3, O65,00

720.00
240.OO

500.00
735.00
685.00
712.OO

165 _ 00

85.00
100.00

7.067.00

865.53
120_ 00

40.00
263.54

395.72

437.22

415 . ?5

150.19

-5.80
78.94

2,162 .29

72t
83t
83r

36r
{6 r
9t

107 i
2tt
61 t

{1100

310 audit I Accouting S.nices
320 

^tto!trey/I^9al 
aees

340 Contract lr.bor
{r,6 Electlic r G.3
{35 EquiFEnt La3e Ps}Dent
437 leLephone, 

"elecorffisi.cations481 Fuel 6as
510 In6ur.nce - Liability
520 Dues & F€es

530 Publication3- Nerspap€!
541 Monthly S.pice Agleenent-NlsD
605 offLce supplieg
611 Copi,e! Maintenance

520 Softxar. - Ne,
621 Softrale Maintenance Fees

410 Bond Patents
910 Dep.eciation

AccouDt lotaf:

0,00
0.o0
0.o0
4.34
0.00
4.40
0.00
0.00
o.00
o.00

8,400 - 00

0.00
0.00
o.0o
0,00
0.00
0.00
o.00

4,1L2 .7 4

325.O0

1.000.00
1, O00. oo

450-00
3, 348. O0

r35.00
100.00
3?6.00
30.00

100.00
57.600.0O

100.00
75.00
80.o0

100.00

847.00
5,200.00

34,591 .OO

105. {63.00

325.00
1.000,00
1, O00.00

450.O0

3, 348. O0

135.00
100.00
3?6.00
30.00

100,00
57,600.00

100.00
75.O0

80.00
100.00

847.00
5,200,00

44,597.O0

105.463.00

0.00
1,0o0.00

743.40
322.86

3,348.00
45.90

100.00
0.30

30.00
92.30

-6,300.00
65.13

30.10

-28.00
95.81

493.10
2,1O7.07

34,59?.00
36,111.37

100 t

26 1

2At

65t

100 r

8t
111 t
35 I
60*

135 t

42*
59t

65t



oa/05/21
L2:!6.40

CITI OA DONNEI.I,Y

statenent of Exp€nditu.e - Budget vs. Actual Rel,olt
Fo! the Accouhtihg Peliod: 7 / 2l

aofa
B1o0

50 I,IArER SYSTET{ IMpROVEIiEN:r FUND

Account objecr YTD

original cullent Awailable t
App.opriation Applopriation Aptropriation Comlrt.d

43000 Public taorks
43400 nater syEts

358 eater systs co.stdclion
Account Totat:

Account cEoup lotal:
F\rnd total:

306,A67.26
306,467 .26

549, 416. O0

54tr 416.00

0. o0

o.o0
306,867 .25
306.86?.26

549.416. O0

54t, r116- 0o

54t,416.00
54 9, 415.00

242,548.14
242,548,14

56r
56r

s49.4L6.00
s49.415.00

242,514.74
242,544.11

56t
56r

0.00
0.00

75,142.11
0.00

781,848.98 1.450.360.0O 1,450.360.00 658,511.02 s4 r



oa/o9/21
10:08:O?

CI?I OF' DONNELLY

PayloU Sr'Ijlt@ry FoE payroUs frd O7/29/2L to oa/12/2l
Page: 1 of 2

lieport ID: El30

COMP

JO01

iro02

J003

J0o9

REG

src(

llouRs

TOORS

HOURS

HOI'RS

tlOITRS

tooas
HOORS

ItouRs

EOITAS

(conP Tise accmufated)
(cotrp tire used)
(ROADT STREET)

(Plxxs)
(WAIER OPERATOR)

(AIRPORI)

( ayo! . city council)

(sick tire)

Totaf fo! Paylotl Checks

?.50
19.00
76.50
45.50
?9.00
16.00

400.00
18a.50

21.O0

4 69.50
1,869.s6
1,04!.27
1,714.19

312 .32
1, 500. o0

3,956.25
626.54

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTA! INS

FIT
IiEAI,IH INS

IDAIIO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCIA! SECURITY

UNEMP!, INSUR.

\rISION
GDB

&ADIUS

S'ERIING SAVING

IJ!{PQUA

OS BANI(

rIT/SIT TIASE

IIEDICARE &AsE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC EASE

UN BASE

IIC EASE

0.00
0.00

76.00
0.oo

1,204. O0

0.00
158.49

1,106.50
0.00

720.43
52 .32
24.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Payloll Expense (Gloss Pay + Enployer Contliburiohs) ;

3,367.74
14, 981.82

11, 620.08
8r 556.50

30.00
646.L2

0. o0

524.00
168.]t9
653.5,t
150.00

720.43
0.00

2r..00
e02.42
255.57

3,025.51
3{0.76

1,23L.44
10,805.5{
11,520.08

9,261.2A
11,520.08
10,020.08
11, 620. 08

Paylo1l Checks P!ev. out.
Payroll Checks Issued
Payroll Checks Rededed
Payloll checLs outstdding
Elec!.onic chccks

51, 9s?.00

51, 9!18,00

91, 957.00

s1,9!8.00
s13,9{3.?2

Deductions Acc.ued
Caffied FoHard

Fron P.evious Month

Diffelence LiaI'Account

social seculity 1440. a5 138 7.48 200?. 1! 821 .20 21,702



oa/o9/21
1O:08:0?

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payror.I sJuri@ry .o. Paylolt5 fxo6 01/29/2a to OA/a2/2\
Pag., 2 ot 2

LepoEt tD: Pt3O

FIT
IDAIIO SIA
PERSI

DENTA! INS

HEAI]TIi INS

vIsioN
PERSI CTTOICE 40

335.98
62 .32
0.00

646.12
524.OO

'!.710.O4

106.00
1204.00

45-00
150.00

890.64
s93.00

t?70.0{
105.00

1204.00
rt5.00

150.00

324.44
90.73

112.06
153.05

469.40 21102

21713

21700

2t707
21103

21104

2L106

21105

21705

2!704

560.04
381.00

355.56
312_00

6325.32 2143.77 1235.22 1433.4?

*.i, callled Fodald colllfu only correcr if .eport run fo! curlent period.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-22
MeetingDate 0811612021

169 Halferty StLeet

Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Mayor / Council

lniti(ls Otigi olot

Supportet

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST' IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Two available seats on the Planning and Zoning Comrnission. Appointment of Planning and Zoning
Commissioners by the Mayor.

RECOMMENDED ACT]ON:

Mayor lo appoitt/ Itlanning urd Zoning Comnissioners, Couttcil to approve those appointed.

RtrCORD OI,' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DAT'E ACTION

SUBJECT:

Appoint Planning and Zoning Commissioners

Deporl Enl Approvds

TIMEI-I NE:



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depo nrc t Apprcvals lniti(ls OrigiNnor
or

Ma / Council
Cler}</Treasurer
Public Works

Grant Acceptance of State of Idaho,
D ivisio n of Aero nautics Reso lutio n

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI,INE:

Awarded grant from State ofldaho Aeronautics Division for cost share ofairpoft harrow.

Resolution to accept the grant offel and tenns.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Atlopt and Approve Mayor to sigrt Grant Acceptance Resotution 2l-05

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RI,CORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-23
MeetingDate 0811612021

I



City Resolution

Exact from the minutes ofa regular meeting
ofthe City Council of City ofDonnelly, Idaho

Held on 

- 

202 L

Councilman introduced the following Resolution, was read in full,
considered, and adopted:

Resolution number of City of Donnelly, Idaho accepting the Grant Offer of the State of
Idaho through the Idaho Transportation Department, Division of Aeronautics, in the maximum amount of
$484.99 to be used under the Idaho Airport Aid Program, FS Program number: L21BUB4, Project number: SP-
U84-02 in the development ofthe Donnelly-Donald D. Coski Memorial Airport; and

Be it resolved by the Mayor and City Council of City of Donnelly, Idaho (herein referred to as the City as follows:

Sec. 1. That the City shall accept the Grant Offer ofthe State ofldaho in the amount of$484.99, for the purpose
ofobtaining State Aid under FS Program Number: L21,BUB4, Project Number: SP-U84-02 in the development
of the Donnelly-Donald D. Coski Memorial Airport; and

Sec. 2. That the Mayor of the City of Donnelly City Council is hereby authorized and directed to sign the
statement ofAcceptance ofsaid Grant Offer (entitled Acceptance) on behalfofthe City, the City Clerk is hereby
authorized and directed to attest the signature of the Mayor and to impress the official seal of the Cityon the
aforesaid statement of Acceptance; and

Sec. 3. A true copy of the Grant Agreement referred to herein be attached hereto and made a part thereof.

Passed by the City Council and approved by the Mayor this _ day of _- 2027.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

CERTIFICATE

I, Lori Clemens, City Clerk do hereby certiry that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No
adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the _ day of
2027,and that the same is now in full force and effect. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Ihave

hereunto set my hand and impressed the official seal of the City, this _ day of _,2021,.

Lori Clemens, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-24
MeetingDate 0811612021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlnrutl Approwtls Inilials

/ Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

FY22 Budget

COST IMPACT: $l 928
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hearing

Acceptance of Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve FY22 Budget

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Origitudor

SuDDorlet



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED

FY 2022 BUDGET

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

A public hearing will be held for the consideration of the proposed bud8et for the fiscal year from October 1, 2021 to
September 30, 2022, in accordance with ldaho Code 50'1002. The hearing will be held at the Donnelly Community
Center, Donnelly, ldaho at 6:O0 p.m. Monday, AuSust 16, 2021. The public is invited to provide testimony concerning
the proposed budget. Copies of th€ proposed city budget are available at City Hall durinS reSular office hours (9 am to
5 pm, Mon, Thur). Anyone desiring accommodations for disabilities related to the hearinS, contactthe City Hallat 32

8859, at least 48 hours priortothe public heannS.
PROPOStD EXPENDTTURES

tY 2020 F\2021 F\2022
Actual BudSeted Proposed

Fund Name Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures

6ENERAt TUND

Personnel

Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation

Depot

General Fund Total Ependitures

56,306
71,471

330
171,319
201,O77

5,629

st2,19Z

73,335
75,419

3,000
186,207
142,297

12,500
492,752

81,498

80,010
1,500

193,200
73,12.4

17,900
447,232

LOCATOPTION TAX FUND

WATER FUND

WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND

STWER fUND

Grand Total Expenditures All funds

98,125
139,344

(1,338)

68,970

93,000
2o2,662

549,416
112,530

162,000
229,578

265,000
151,118

8L7,793 1,4S0,360 L,254,928

Fund Name

PROPOSED REVENUE

Fv)lJ20

Actual

FY2021

Eudgeted

PROPERTY TAX FUNDED REVTNUT

GeneralFund

FORGONE

Grand TotalTax Funded Revenue

111,727

11L,727

122,8s6

122,855

129,451

129,457

NON TAX FUNDED REVENUE

GENERAL FUND

Taxes Previous Year/Late Fees/lnter
Franchise Fees

ticenses & Permits

Grant Revenue

Revenue Sharing
Highway User Revenue

[iquor Apportionment
Airport Rev€nue

Parks & Recreation

lnterest lnaome
DDC Rental Revenue

Lot Administration Fee

Land Lease

Misc lncome

Cash Carryover

General Fund llon-Tax Total Rerenue

10,628

9,014

a,D6
30,000

15,132

9,960
47,420

2,361

15,355

980
38,100
16,286

8,225
36,546

70,676

8,200

7,340

30,000

16,076

8,417
44,750

2,900
7,350
1,000

45,000

10,800

12,000

2,500
135,163

10,o76

8,200
7,980

10,000

21,356
10,347

52,100
1,O00

8,300
750

42,lN
14,850

9,900

7,750
118,066

342,172 317,375

LOCAL OPTION TAX TUND

WATER FUNO

WATER IMPROVTMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

Grand Total Non Tax Funded Revenue All f

135,550
144346
720,s52
108,076

93,000
202,662
549,476
112,530

162,000
229,51a

265,000
151,118

1,357,163 1,299,780 1,125,071

The proposed expenditures and estimated revenues for fis.alyear 2021-2022 (FY22) have been tentatively adopted by
the City Council and entered in detail in the Journal of Proceedings.

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

tv2022
Proposed

248,599



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-25
Meeting Date 08/1612021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depulnrutt Apprcvals Initiols

Su rler

Originolor

or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Proposed City Fees

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hearing

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve City Fees

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I



CITY OF DONNELLY
169 Halferty Street

PO BOX 725

Donnelly, ldaho 83615
Tel: 208.325.8859

ADMINISTRAT'IYE
Administrative Processing I lYo
Copies/Faxes Per Page .25
Dishonored Checks 3 5.00
Notary 5.00
LICENSES/PERMITS
Alcohol License Maximum Allorved by State
Business l,icense New 7 5.00
Business License Renewal 25.00
Dog License Neutered,/Spayed 5.00
Dog License Not Neutered/Spayed t5.00
Fireworks Stand r 1.00

Peddler Pemit 16.50
Vendor Permit Daily 25.00
Vendor Pcnnit Six (6) Month 3 00.00
FAS C I L I T I ES/R E S E RVA T I O NS
Boat Dock Pass Annual 25.00
Boat Dock Pass Day Use 5.00
Campground Overnight r0.00
City Parl.JBoat Dock Pavilion
CiW Park/Boat Dock Pavilion Relundable Deposit
Community Center
Racquel Courts Two (2) Hours 10.00
Racquet Coufts Six (6) Hours 25.00
LITILITIES

Per EDU 28.00
Water lmprovement Fund Per EDU 5.00
Water Usage Per EDU 2.50/1,000 gal
Sewer Basc Rate Per EDU 34.00
Sewer lmprovement Fund Per EDU 5.00

LAND USE PLANNING
Pre-Appl ication Meeting Onc (l) Hour Maximum 88.00
Legal Review Cost + I 0olo

Engineer Review Cost + l0o
Legal Publication Cost + I 0olo

Public Mailing Per Mailing 1.00
Design Review (DR) 330.00 + I 1.00/lot or unit
Developmenl Agreement
Conditional Use Pennit (CUP) 330.00 + I 1.00/lot or unit
Planned t.lnit Devclopment (PUl)) 770.00 + 22.00/lot or unit
Annexation | . 100.00
Demolition Permit structure 16.50
Lot Combination t32.00
l-ot Split 220.00
Occupancy Permit Valley County Fee+ I1.00 Valley County + 11.00
Rezone 385.00
Variancc 440.00
Master Si n Plan 165.00
Si Pcnnit 55.00

Adopted August 16, 2021

s0.00
I 00.00

10.00

Water Base Rate

500.00



CITY OF DONNELLY
I69 HALFERTY STREET

PO BOX 725
DONNELLY, IOAHO 83615

TEL: 208-325-8859, FAX: 208-325{091

Title Description Effective
Land lJge Planning 1011t2016
Pre-application Meeting +e€e hr ma$ms{4i Per hour 88.00

etry*€rF€y-R€yiew+rm€- Legal Review (i!st + l0%

e$€FP€fusr,€eal*€vi€*+iBo Engineering Review
Ae+€FS€rr+€s-6ha€€d+f#

pr€fu€sr€n€l (bst + l0ol
App€al6 11!30
E*{a.sien e{-Iimo fi€3e
Rsquegt {or Ferrnal Waiver ef eeoCitiens (eth6r lhen Concilr€nel U66 Permit) r-1€30
P+€li#xnary-Plat 605€0

Ptu€$f2=0gl€t'e{G. 22-0e
Ei€€++l€f 1650
F+€+tFFr{|ary Planned Unit Development 770.00

Plus $22.00 /lot, etc 23-0e
EiFe+ffa€€€d-U*i+!€v€l,apm€ffl 1650

p€+f€q€{6,
Annexation
k6r€rl€€€ $e€e
1-€€r€ {e5MGr€6 6604e
lre{€-lha+-5eAc{€e 1,100.00
Z€flteg€€dtir€ale $5e
Z€niFs-OY€+-€n€*€re 495{e

plu€{-22Se+€+-e€+e 224e
Rezone 385.00

plu6{22Se+€+€€+e- 22€e
R€zen€ with a D€v€lepment ngr€ement 3854e

plcs-g2*.Ogf €+-a€re-ev€+-e+€€{€

@
rales 22.OO

Development Agreement 500.00
Z€Ring{.ede+€x+A l 44e4e

4494p
Flo€d-PlarF-R€Yiarrr-€i4€dfi $.es
C€mpI€h€fl€we8lan-€haflg€ 880€e

Conditional Use
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 330.00

Plus $'1 1.00 /unit, etc 11.00
[4edig€alion-€f€.UP 113SO
Exl€f,€reF-€f4uP-R€q 8ItS0
D3fea{€€eeleFR€$J€€* 554e
D+iv€+h{esgh-R€q{re* 330€0
Ag+r€u{u+auJ€€{, 33030
Va+i€fl€e €+€UP 275-00
\M{d€664UP 6604e
Design Review B€€e F€€ 330.00

Plus $'1 1.00 /unit, etc 1100
D€€,rgr+*€vt€s+xl€esren-R€ 7+90
ita#{€Y€t$€srge R€\r€l^l $seo

Aa€€+€s
Plcs$+ee+€+l+eo+q 16- ll=oe



Occupancy Permit
Valley County Fee + $ 11 .00
processing '11.00

e{heF€{#ld$g{.Zefl .P€Imd6
M€eelaneeq8+samds €fld F€oe 56-0e
Public H€ar*rg Mailing Per N€1+6€ Marlrng 1 .00
P!b+l6 H€a+r€ Adffr Publications Pa€€fh+eu€+Plr€,+dRiF €l+a{ieR cost + 10%
Variance 440.00
V€€a{igfl 444eS
t€++n€-4dFle+meBl t3?-00
Lot Split 220.OO
Lot Combinalion 132.00
Demolition Permil (for a structure) 16 50
Wi+€laE€.+ls€le+€€y€l€pm€ol+lae 2754e
Ul+€l€€6+€ffiit 38530
\Ali+€te€€+nnrra+*€n€ 6640
lvlaster Sign Plan 165.00
Sign Permit 55 00
Sandlvl#ea+C-F€ffii+ en€+€++s€ifi€s€,
Alcohol License Maximum Allowable by State Law
Fireworks Stand 1't.00
Peddlers Permil 16.50
Vendor Permit (6 month) 300.00
Vendor Permit (Daily) Daily 25 00

P€++{€af 2e€o
H€a+rng-e$r€€r A€+€+++€fu€€{en€++€o
Business License (New) 75 00
Business License (Renew) 25 00
Dog License - Fixed 5.00
Dog License - Not Fixed 15 00
lopies per page 0.25
Notary 2{e 5 00
Fax 0.25
Administrative Processing Fee 110/o

Dishonored Checks 35.00
Parks
Day Use 5.00
Annual Boat Pass 25.00
An€sel€€at+€s6+ad+ehi6l6 64e
Pavilief,-Reatal City ParUBoat Dock Pavilion 50.00
P€v{€s*€€k} Refundable Deposil 100 00
Olr€++rgh+&€cprng Donnelly CampEurrd per night 10.00
Racquet Courts fwo (2) Hours 10 00
Racquet Courts Si\ (6) llours 25 00
Community Center 10 00
tibrary

F€#l{ly 25-eO
lfldwrdral 1€4e

City-el€€€€€Xr-8€cid

eY€+€g-y€ars4{d ffi

FarRrty

lffdiYrdual ldahe P€wer Brll Preef ef ReErC€n€e

M€{Tb€+6 F+€€
Al€€-rTr€r{b€+s $2-{o-p€+-#2-h€rrr

tib+ary-UAf+C9mf{$+{€3ge
F+€€

N€n--m€mb€fs $Se-p€++€c+
B€e*G+orSa+e

Pep€+back€ P+i6e$lery
|+arCbasks P+i€€€-VaCf

Phete6eplee e:5

F+e€

ffi {44S

64e



F+eg
M€Bb€r€.4..€sn-€gmb€+s 0+5

Fe*ge
!,hmb€r6€€H-Jere€epy F+€e
M€Bb€+6{-n€R-m€sbe€ sls

Utilities

Utality Deposit
ae€;-ry€e+{€€dfay|r€€{.l1bloryi

Gredi{ed{€-€€€ou€t: 40see
Water Per ED Per EDU

Base Rate E=@
28.00

lmprovement Fund 5.00
Usage 2.50 / 1,000 gal

Sewer Per EDU
Base Rate 21AtI

34.00
lmprovement Fund 5.00

U€age 2-5eJ-l-eeS€el



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-26
Meeting Date 0811612021

169 Halferty StLeet
Donnelly, idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA TTEM INFORMATION

Deporlnwtl Approvols Origindtor
or

Sz
/ CouncilM

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

FY22 Budget Ordintnce

COST IMPACT: $l 254 ola
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Atlopt and Autltorix.e the Mayor to sign Orilinance No. 255

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RI'CORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Adoption ofAnnual Budget for FY22



AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CIry OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2021 AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,2022, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AIVIOUNT OF
51,254,928 TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECT AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE. AUTHORIZING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $129,857 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF A COPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WTH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as follows:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

$81,498
$80,010

$1,500
$193,200

$73,124
$17,900

$447 ,232

$162.000
$229,578
$265,000
$151,1'r 8

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 $1,254,928

Section 3: The amount of $129,857 is hereby authorized to be certifled by the City of Donnelly to the
Board of Commissioners and Valley County, ldaho, in accordance with Section 50-1007, ldaho Code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Donnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October 1 , 202'l and ending Septembet 30,2022.

Section 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required by Section 50-1003, ldaho
Code.

Section 5: This ordinance shall be published once in full in the official newspaper of the City and shall take
effect and be in force from and after ats passage, approval, and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, this '16'h

day of August 2021.

Susan Dorris, I\4ayor

ATTEST

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Citv of Donnellv Ordinance #255

Section 1; That the sum of $'1,254,928 is hereby appropriated to defray all necessary expenses and
liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, for the fiscal year commencing October 1 ,2021 , and
ending Septembet 30, 2022.

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-27
Meetin g D ate 08 I 16 12021

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

City Fees Resolution

Deportrnenl Apptovols lnititls Originolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Resolution to set new City Fees.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt and AuthoriT.e the Mayor to sign Resolution 21-04

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

l69IJalfefty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615



CITY OF I)oNNEI,LY
RI]SOI-UTION 2I -04

FEE SCI IEDULE

A RESOLTJTION OF THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL, DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO, AMEDNING THE CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE TO DELETE CERTAIN FEES. ADD NEW
FEES FOR DISIIONORED CHECKS AND COMMUNITY CENTER AND RACQUET COURT
RESERVATIONS, AND UPDATING SEWER CONNECTION FEES AND WATER CONNECTION
FEES, AND UPDATING REIMBURSEMENT RATES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, 50-307 ldaho Code authorizes a municipality to collect fees pertaining to services
offered/performed by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have reviewed the City's fee schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Donnelly believe that it is in the City's best interest to
delete certain fees and rrodify other fees to reflect the adequately reflect current costs incurred by the City
of Donnelly:

NOW. THI]REFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CII'Y COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, VALLEY COIJNTY, IDAtlO, as follows:

Section 1: 'l he C ity of Donnelly hereby establishes the following l'ees and charges for the water and
sewer systems:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective imrnediately.

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO THIS l6th day of August,2021.

DATED this _ day of August, 2021 .

CIl'Y OF DONNELLY

Susan Dorris, Mayor
ATl'I-]ST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk
(SEAI,)



CITY OF NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Staff Report
August ttth,zozt

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: August 70,2O2t

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, August 1I,2027, there is 52,943.44- (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for July - 510,044.06.

Airport: Maintenance

Clerk: lD 55 Smith's Ferry Project

Donnelly Depot Center: Solid Waste Collection

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host
Park

Road & Streets:

Water: New Meters

Planning & Zoning: August Meeting Cancelled

Office Closures: September 6, 2021-Labor Day

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&2, September 13,2O2l
City Council, September 20,2027


